FORT EISENHOWER BOIL WATER ADVISORY IN EFFECT AS OF OCT 1

ATTENTION FORT EISENHOWER – water restoration to the installation is anticipated to happen in the next 24 hours.

Until the water can be tested and declared safe, Fort Eisenhower is issuing a BOIL WATER ADVISORY for the installation. When your water is restored, please DO NOT consume the water until it is tested and the advisory is lifted from the Eisenhower Army Medical Center Department of Public Health & Environmental Health Services.

• How long will the advisory remain in place:

The advisory will stay in place until the Department of Public Health/Environmental Service authorizes the lifting of the advisory following sampling protocols. Once the water has been declared safe for consumption we'll share and update to this advisory.

• Community Guidance:

Boil water for one minute past a rolling boil if the water will be used for cooking and consumption. Infants, the elderly, and those with immune deficiencies should be particularly cautious. Do not drink water from any Fort Eisenhower water sources until the advisory is lifted unless it has been boiled.

• Showering/hand washing:

Soap and tap water should be safe for basic, personal hygiene. However, use boiled (then cooled) water for handwashing prior to food preparation and brushing teeth.

Potable (drinkable) water will continue to be distributed on the installation until the boil water advisory is lifted.

Water Safety After Natural Disasters: https://www.cdc.gov/.../fb-twitter/08_Boil_1200x675.mp4